
Natalie F. Smith 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company D ( S ~ R ~ B ~ ~  
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
(561) 691-7207 

July 21,2006 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & U.S. MAIL DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida fubiic Sellrice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 060408-E1 
Petition for  Approval of Modifications to Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Demand Side Management Plan 
Waiver of 60-day time clock 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter will confirm that Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company”) 
waives its right to have the Commission act on the Company’s petition in the above- 
styled docket within 60 days following the filing of the petition and new tariff sheets, or 
to receive within 60 days a written statement of good cause for the Commission’s 
withholding its consent to the implementation of the new tariff sheets. 

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, fie 
Natalie F. Smith 
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we; cc: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attomey, Florida Public Service Commission 
(Via Electronic Mail & U.S. Mail) 

____. 

SCR ,- 

f3c4 __- 


